.ates Department of the'..terior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Carlsbad Field Office TAKE PR!E"

620 E. Greene St. iNAMERECA
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

HoBBs ocp
FEB 17 2012
In Reply Refer To: f
NMLC029405B
3162.4 (02200) RECEWED
FER 14 2012
- COG Operating, LLC
550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 1300 C { d
Midland, Texas 79701 ancé
Gentlemen: 3D, F5) 7\9 - 3?.‘; 45

The below referenced Application for Permit to Drill (APD’s) has expired. Please update your records accordingly.
NMLC029405B GC Federal #6 2310°/S & 330°/W Sec.20,T.17S.,R. 32 E.

If drilling operations have commenced on the referenced well, please contact this office at (505) 234-5972 and send
all necessary reports (spud, casing/cementing, etc., 1 original and 3 copies) to this Office, so we may correct our
records.

If the well has not been spudded, but site construction activities have occurred, please contact this office at the above

telephone number for surface reclamation instructions.

Sincgrely,

A

Assistant Field Manager



